

Jon F. Fleming, PMP

3400 Whitesburg Drive SW / Huntsville, AL 35802 / Mobile: (256) 337-2450 / jonflem68@yahoo.com

PROFILE

A professional with over 25 years of diversified project management experience supporting government and commercial projects; including consulting services to Delta Air Lines, Lockheed Martin, Raytheon Aircraft, and Southern Company. Strong customer service orientation with demonstrated success in providing subject matter expertise, which resulted in receiving multiple achievement awards. Also, possesses strong communication skills and an extensive background in project planning, scheduling, Earned Value Management (EVM), and training development/instruction in these disciplines.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Manufacturing Technical Solutions (MTS), Inc. – Huntsville, AL

07/2006 to Present

Project Management Specialist/PP&C Task Order Manager – Dual role as a member of the Office of Strategic Analysis and Communications (OSAC) at the Marshall Space Flight Center (MSFC), and the Office of the Chief Financial Officer – Strategic Investment Division (OCFO-SID) at NASA Headquarters tasked to provide Program Planning & Control (PP&C) consulting type services by providing guidance, analysis, and reporting for NASA programs/projects (P/p) and other initiatives. Ensure compliance with NASA's governance of P/p in accordance with NASA Procedural Requirements (NPRs) in relation to project planning, scheduling, EVM, and improving the PP&C across NASA. In addition, I am the Marshall Integrated Program Support Services (MIPSS) contract PP&C Task Order Manager.

Project Information Management Solutions (PIMSOL), subsidiary of QuinetiQ - Huntsville, AL

07/2005 to 07/2006

Project Manager (Secret Clearance) – Responsible for leading the development of project management web-based dashboards and support of projects for the Aviation Missile Command (AMCOM) located at Redstone Arsenal. Projects included: Aviation Reset, Program Executive Office (PEO) Aviation's Mission Equipment Package / Maintenance Work Orders (MEP/MWO), and Apache Block III.

Jacobs Sverdrup Technology, Inc. – Huntsville, AL

04/2003 to 07/2005

Senior Project Controls Analyst – Responsible for providing institutional scheduling and EVM support to the Instrument and Payload Systems Department of the MSFC's Engineering Directorate. Support includes projects for the International Space Station (ISS), Space Shuttle Main Engines (SSME), External Tank (ET), and numerous internal Research and Development (R&D) projects. In addition, received special recognition from NASA Headquarters in Washington, DC for the development of the "One NASA" program implementation schedule.

Mirant Corporation (formerly a division of the Southern Company) - Atlanta, GA

04/2000 to 02/2003

Project Manager - Managed the development and implementation of industrial security projects at power plants and office buildings in the United States and Caribbean. In addition, supported the Corporate Security Office in developing, implementing, and maintaining a formalized Corporate Security Program for the Atlanta headquarters and worldwide business units. Our team saved the corporation millions with the standardization of access control systems, analysis of service contracts, and the proper disposition of computer assets to safeguard proprietary information.

Englert & Associates, Project Management Consulting - Atlanta, GA

11/1998 to 03/2000

Project Manager - Led the Year 2000 inventory, testing, and compliance efforts at Southern Company Energy Marketing (a division of Southern Company) and protected the organization from the interruption of year 2000 anomalies by identifying and mitigating high-risk areas. Successfully completed the project ahead of schedule and under budget, and received an award from the CEO of Southern Energy for the project success.

TRW - Atlanta, GA

08/1997 to 11/1998

Program Control Manager - Provided program planning, scheduling, and performance measurement expertise to the Year 2000 Program Management Office at Delta Air Lines for their inventory, testing, and compliance efforts on affected hardware and software. The project was completed ahead of schedule with no impact to the operation of the airline. Also, received the TRW Excellence Award for job performance and customer service.

AC Engineering - Huntsville, AL

05/1995 to 08/1997

Program Analyst (Secret Clearance) - Provided program planning and scheduling expertise to the U.S. Army Tactical Missile System-Brilliant Anti-Tank (ATACMS-BAT) Project Office at the Redstone Arsenal. Also, received recognition for the planning and scheduling efforts of a U.S. Army R&D rocket project with the assistance of Integrated Product Teams (IPT's), and achieved all project deliverables on time and under budget.

Oklahoma Dental Centers - Oklahoma City, OK

06/1994 to 02/1995

Office Manager - Provided management support to a large dental service company and laboratory.

Rockwell International, Space Systems Division - Huntsville, AL

12/1989 to 05/1994

Configuration Management Specialist - Supported the SSME Project Office at MSFC by processing engineering change proposals for the Configuration Control Board (CCB). Also, selected to be part of a special project for the ISS, and received an award from Rockwell and NASA for high performance and achievement regarding divisional objectives.

EDUCATION

- B.S. Management of Technology / Athens State University / Athens, AL / April 1994
- Project Management Professional (PMP®) Certification / March 2007

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Project Management Institute (PMI®) member, Volunteer PMI-NAC – Director of Administration
College of Performance Management (CPM) member

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Microsoft Project Professional / Milestones Professional / Empower / WBS Schedule Pro / Word / Excel / PowerPoint / Visio

CUSTOMER/MTS AWARDS & RECOGNITION

- 2007 MSFC Group Achievement Award for the Jet Propulsion Lab's EVMS Validation Review Team
- 2009 MSFC Certificate of Recognition for Ares Integration IBR
- 2010 MSFC OSAC Innovation Peer Award
- 2010 NASA Group Achievement Award for the Marshall EVM Support Team
- 2011 NASA Group Achievement Award for the SpaceOps 2010 Conference Organizing Team
- 2011 MSFC Group Achievement Award for the EVM Capability Team
- 2012 NASA Group Achievement Award for the EVM Capability Team
- 2013 MTS President's Award
- 2015 NASA Exceptional Public Service Medal
- 2016 PMI North Alabama Chapter - Project Management Excellence Award for Project Manager of the Year
- 2012, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018 MTS Above & Beyond Award